
 

 

06/05/2021 

 

Public Tender No. 21004400- Goods: Gate Valve 18" 

Please see below EAPC clarifications and replies to questions and comments received from 

potential participants:  

EAPC replies and clarifications below become an integral part of this Tender and will force the 

bidders.  

Please pay attention the deadline for submitting proposals will be postponed to 19th of May 

2021 at 11:00 Israeli Time. 

 

EAPC Replies 

 

Reply Question  

According to API 6D and the 
technical spec  

In the tender there is no list of building materials required for 
the valve. 

1.  

The valve should be 
manufactured only by one of 
the manufacturers mentioned in 
clause 2 in the tender’s 
document  

Our company represents a valves supplier that is not on the 
list of manufacturers listed in the tender documents.  
Kindly advise whether it is possible to offer a replacement 
manufacturer that meets international standards and is 
approved by terminals and fuel companies worldwide 

 

2.  

Yes.    If u can please give an extension for giving offers till may 
19th ? 

3.  

EAPC will confirm one of the 
manufacturers mentioned in 
clause 2 in the tender’s 
document that will offer 
according to tenders’ 
preconditions 

Can you confirm that only European/American raw  material 
origin will be accepted? 

4.  

The valve should be design for 
underground service  

The spec shows buried service, will they need to 
fittings/tubing raised above grade? If so, what height does 
EACP want these to? 

5.  

See technical spec  Since this will be buried, do they want us to include a below 
grade coating? 

6.  

According to API 6D and the 
technical spec 

reference to tender in subject, I kindly ask you to provide 
more information on the construction material for the valve. 
 

7.  

 


